Morgan Lewis

Russell M. Blau

Danielle Burt
russell.blau@morganlewis.com
danielle.burt@morganlewis.com

September 18, 2017

Via ECFS & IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket No. 17-100
Domestic Section 214 Application Filed for the Transfer of Control of Licensees of
Rockefeller Group International, Inc. to ConvergeOne, Inc.

IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-20170417-00066, ITC-T/C-20170417-00067, ITC-
T/C-20170417-00072, ITC-T/C-20170417-00073

International Section 214 Application for the Transfer of Control of Licensees of
Rockefeller Group International, Inc. to ConvergeOne, Inc.

NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION
Dear Ms. Dortch:
This letter notifies the Commission that the transfer of control of RGT Utilities, Inc., RGT
Utilities of California, Inc., Rockefeller Group Communications, Inc. and RGT Utilities of
Connecticut, Inc. (collectively, “Licensees”) from Rockefeller Group International, Inc. to
ConvergeOne, Inc. approved in the above-referenced proceedings was completed on
September 15, 2017.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Respectfully Submitted,
/s/ Danielle Burt

Russell M. Blau
Danielle Burt

Counsel for ConvergeOne, Inc.

cc: Stephanie Roy, Steptoe & Johnson LLP

Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004 @ +1.202.739.3000
United States @ +1.202.739.3001



